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From: Schannette Grant < >
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 1:17 PM EST
To: William Jarvis <wjarvis@thejarviscompany.com>
Subject: Re: NSE-Forge Company Agreement

Happy Monday.

I just printed it for him. Will send in a few.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 6, 2017, at 10:10 AM, William Jarvis ,:isiarviViT,thkniarvis,---)m.parw .:orri> wrote:

Jack. . . Good morning. Attached is the NSF-Forge Company consulting agreement, executed by Rusty. I need you to print the
Agreement out, sign it on behalf of NSE, and send it back to me electronically so that I can send a fully-executed version to Rusty. I
am leaving the fee payment process to you and Rusty. I will call later. Bill

<NSE-Forge Company Extension 03-06-17.pdf>
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